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RESPONSE TO ADEQUACY REVIEW 1 

Date:  September 26, 2024 

Facility:  Chavers Mining Resource 

Permit No:  M-2015-030  

Site Address:  12367 County Road 8, Fort Lupton, CO 80621   

Re: Response to Adequacy Review 1 Letter Dated September 26, 2024 for 
 Chavers Mining Resource Technical Revision No. 3 (TR-03) 
 

 
Ms. Nikie Gagnon: 

As requested in the Adequacy Review 1 Letter, dated September 26, 2024, ASCI is providing this 
response to affirm: 

1) The proposed 1.25-acre area to be mined as depicted on Exhibit C-2 is entirely within the 
affected area boundary identified in AM-02; and  

2) The excavated area within 400 feet of the South Platte River will be backfilled to pre-mining 
elevations within one (1) year of excavation. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Greg Geras 
Land Resource Manager 
Asphalt Specialties Co., Inc. 
 


